
Stephen O'Donoghue - CCP - ecology correction 

Steve

You are correct, there is an inconsistency between in Table 7.1 in the PAC Responses report (p77) and in 

Table 2.1 in the Biodiversity Offsets Package (p6).

In Table 7.1, the ‘Comparison with PPR&RTS footprint’ of Grey Box Woodland should read ‘­2’ (not ‘­8 ha’) 

and the ‘Total woodland and regrowth in moderate­good condition’ should read ‘181’ (not ‘­187 ha’).

Table 2.1 in the Biodiversity Offsets Package is correct.

Regards

Phil

Philip Towler
Associate Director
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